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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intermal control over financial reporting, as defined in Exchange Act Rule §3a-15(f)
under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Otficer, we conducied an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria in nternal
Control—integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“CO507).

Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective as of April 36, 2007 based on
the criteria in Jnternal Control—Integrated Framework issued by COSO. Management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting as of April 30, 2007 has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, and Deloitte & Touche LLP has
issued an attestation report on such assessment, which is included herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc..

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Jacksan Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and subsidiaries {the “"Company™) as of April 30, 2067
and 2006, and the retated consolidated statemenis of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three vears in the period ended April 30,
2607, Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in Ttem 15a. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
respousibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on
our andits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inclades
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financiat statement presentation, We beligve that our andits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Tn our opinion, such conselidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and
subsidiaries as of April 30, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for ¢ach of the three years in the period ended April 30, 2007,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted i the United States of America, Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as 2 whele, present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the eflectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of April 30, 2007, based on the criteria established in Interncd Control—Integrated Framework issucd by
the Committee of Spensoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated June 29, 2007, cxpressed an unqualified opinion on
management’s assessment of the etfectivencss of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the cffectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting,

/sf DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Parsippany, New Jersey
June 29, 2007
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To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Jackson Hewitt Tax Servige Inc.:

We have audited management's assessment, included in Item 9A Controls and Procedures—Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting, that Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company™) maintained effective internal conirol over financial reporting as of April 30,
2007, based on criteria established in Infernal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control ever financial reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accardance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit io obtain reasonable assurance about whether effeclive internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable hasis for aur opinions.

A company’s iaternal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel 1o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal gcontrol ever financial ceporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide
teasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and (hat receipts and expendifures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Becausc of the inhereat limitations of inernal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, matcrial misstatements duc to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the eficctiveness
of the internal control over financial reporling to future periods are subject to the risk that the contrals may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Ins our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of April 30, 2007, is fairly
stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Jnternal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committes of Sponsoring
QOrganizations of the Treadway Commission. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effoctive internal contro over financial
repotting as of April 30, 2007, based on the eriteria ¢stablished m Imternal Controi—Integrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the consclidated financial
staterments and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended April 30, 2007 of the Company and our report dated June 29, 2007 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule. :

/sf DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Parsippany, New Jersey
June 29, 2007
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In thousands, except per share amounts)
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS GF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
{In thousands)
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{In thousands)
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BACKGROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Description of Business

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. provides computerized preparation of federal, state and local individual income tax rgturns in the United States through a
nationwide network of franchised and company-owned offices operating under the brand name Jackson Hewitt Tax Service . The Company provides its
customers with convenient, fast and accurate tax retutn preparation services and electronic filing. In connection with their tax retumn preparation experience, the
Company’s custormers may select various financial products, including refund anticipation loans (“RALs™). “Jackson Hewitt” and the “Company™ are used
interchangeably in these notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements to refer to Jackson Hewilt Tax Service Inc. and its subsidiaries, appropriate to the
context.

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. was incorporated in Delawarg in February 2004 as the parent corporation in connection with the Company’s June 2004
initial pubtic offering {“1PO”) pursuant 1o which Cendant Corporation, now knewn as Avis Budget Group, Inc. (“Cendant”), divested 100%% of its ownership
interest in Jacksen Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Jackson Hewitt Inc. (“JHI”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jackson Hewitt 'l'ax Service Inc. Jackson
Hewitt Technology Services LLC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of JHI that supports the technology needs of the Company. Company-owned office aperations
are conducted by Tax Services of America, [ng. (“TSA™), which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of JHL The Consolidated Financial Statements include the
accounts and transactions of Jackson Hewitt and its subsidiaries.

RBasis of Presentation

‘The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with accounting principles pencrally accepted in
the United States and pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

In presenting the Consalidated Financial Stalements, management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported and related
disclosures. Estimates, by their nature, are based on judgment and available information. Accordingly, actuai results could differ from those estimates. In the
opinion of management, the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements contain all normal and recurring adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of
the Company’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

The Company’s results of operations and cash flows for the period from May 1, 2004 through the Company’s [PO date, which are included in fiscal 2005,
reflect the historical results of operations and cash flows of the business divested by Cendant in the Company’s IPO. As a result, the accompanying Consolidated
Financial Statements may not necessarity reflect what the Company s results of operations and cash flows would have been had Jackson Iewitt Tax Service Inc.
been a stand-alone public company during this period. See “Note 9—Related Party Transactions,” for a more detailed description of the Company’s transactions
with Cendant.

Certain amounts presented in the prior years’ Consolidated Financial Statements have been teclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
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JACKSON HEWTITT TAX SERVICE INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Comprehensive Income

The Company’s comprehensive income is comprised of net incorae fiom the Company’s results of opcrations and changes in the fair value of derivatives.
The components of comprehensive income, net of tax, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,
2007 2006 2005

in thousamls}

Oth AWM O T R B E W oo
?l’ compr ;_?;l\"c INCOMeE,

Changiin fapilve GfdevaiNs o B D i 0 e W B ERessyETL_ 943
Comprchensive income 564795 358894 $49.951

Netiifgome 1150

Computation of earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated as net income available to the Company’s common stockholders divided by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income available 10 the Company's commeon stockholders by
an adjusted weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year assuming conversion of potentially dilutive securities arising from stock
aptioms outstanding, Stock options outstanding as of April 30, 2007 of 40,225 were considered antidilutive due to their exercise prices being higher than the
Company’s average stock price during the year and therefore were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share. No securities were considered
antidilutive for fiscal 2006. Stock options outstanding as of April 36, 2005 of 12,000 were considered antidilutive,

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an
interpretation of SFAS No. 109" (“FIN Ne. 48™). FIN No. 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income tax positions that the Company has taken or
expecis to take with respect to a tax refund. FIN No. 48 prescribes a more-likely-than-not threshold for recognition as well as measurement criteria for changes in
such tax positions for financial statement purposes. In addition, FIN No. 48 also requires additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures on unrecognized tax
benefits to be included in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. The Company adopted the provisions of FIN No. 48 beginaing May 1, 2007. The
adoption of FIN No. 48 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements. )

In September 2006, the FASE issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS No. 1577). -
SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclesures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is
effective for the Company beginning May 1, 2008. The Company is currently assessing the potential impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements of adopting
SFAS No. 157.

Tns February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities™ (“*SFAS Neo. 159”) which
permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value.
SFAS No. 159 is effective for the Company beginning May 1, 2008. The Company is currently assessing the potential impact on its Consolidated Financial
Statements of adopting SFAS No. 159.
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JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

The Company has entered into interest rate swap and collar agreements. These apreements are designated as cash flow hedges for the purpose of mitigating
the Company's exposure to floating interest talcs on cerfain portions of the Company’s debt. The use of derivatives is restricted te those intended for hedging
purposes; the use of any derivative instrument for trading purposes is strictly prohibited. The Company’'s hedge agreements have been recorded on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets at their fair values. Changes in the fair values of the interest rate hedge agreements (i.¢., gains and losses resulting from these
hedges), to the extent that they remain highly efleclive, are recorded in stockholders’ equity as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). The Company
formally assesses (both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis) whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions have been highly
effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of hedped items and whether those derivatives may be expected to remain highly effective in future periods. Any
hedge ineffectiveness is reclassified from equity to earnings when impacted. See “Note 12—Interest Rate Hedges™ for a more detasled discussion of the
Company’s derivative transactions.

Consolidation Policy

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts and transactions of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and its subsidiaries. All intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated.

In certain situations, the Company provides financial support in the form of loans evidenced by promissory noles or Development Advance Notes
(“DANs™) to convert independent tax practices to the Jacksuon Hewitt brand as either a new franchisee or through the acquisition of the independent tax practice
by an existing franchisee (“Conversion”™). The Company believes that such financing results in the franchisee qualifying as a variable interest entity under the
provisions of FASD Interpretation (“FIN") No. 46 {Revised December 2003), a complete replacement of FIN Ne. 46, "Censolidation of Variable Interest
Entities.” Based on its analyses, the Company has concluded that it is not the primary beneficiary under these franchise agrcements and therefore dees not
consolidate the operations of such franchisees.

As of April 30, 2007, the Company’s maximum exposure to losses associated with such loans and development advance notes was $18.4 million, which
represents the sum of the Company’s notes receivable, net and development advances, net included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Goodwill, Other Intangible and Long-Lived Avsety

Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price over the fair values assigned to the net assets acquired in business combinations. Goodwill is not amortized,
but instead is subject to periodic testing for impairment. The Company assesses goodwill for impairment by comparing the carrying values of its reporting units,
which are the same as its reportable segments, to their estimated {air values. Goodwill of a reporting unit is tested for impairrnent on an annual basis or between
annual tests if events ocour or circumstances change indicating that the fair value of a reporting unit may be below its carrying amount. Goodwill itnpairment is
determined using a two-step approach in accordance with SFAS Ne. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” using a discounted cash flow approach based
on forecasted results for each reporting unit as well as an appropriate discount rate.

The Company determined that its trademark is an indefinite-lived intangible asset, which is similarly tested for impairment and, if impaired, written down
to fair value.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued}

Other intangible and long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The Company tests for impairment based on a comparison of the asset’s undiscounted cash flows to its carrying value and, if impaired, written down
to fair value based on either discounted cash flows or appraised values.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid unrestricted investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are siated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is computed utilizing the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated benefit
period of the related assets or the lease term, if shorter. Useful lives generally range from five to seven years for furniture, fixtures and equipment and from two
10 15 years lor leasehold improvements,

Major improvements are capitalized and minor replacements, maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Upon retirement or disposal of
assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the Consolidated Balance Sheet and any gain or loss is reflected in the Consolidated
Statement of Operations.

Certain vosts of soflware developed or obtained for intemal use are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over three to ten years. These costs
include payments made to third parties and the compensation of employees developing such software. Costs for general and administrative, overhead,
maintenance and training, as well as the cost of software that does not add functionality to the existing software, are expensed as incurred. Unamertized costs
were $25.8 million and $27.9 million as of April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006, respectively.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues that the Company eams are comprised of (he following components:

[Royalty Revenues: The Company carns royalty revenues from its franchisees. The Company’s franchise agreements require franchisees to pay the’
Company royalty fees based on their revennes. Royalty revenues are tecognized upon the completion of tax returns by the Company's franchisees.

Marketing and Advertising Revenues: The Company earns marketing and advertising revenues from its franchisees. The Company's franchisee agreement
requires franchisees to pay marketing and advertising fees generally based on 6% of their revenues. Marketing and advertising revenues are recognized upon the
completion of tax rcturns by the Company’s franchisees.

Financial Product Fees: Under the financial product agreements with HISBC Taxpayer Financial Scrvices Ine. (“HSBC™) and Santa Barbara Bank & Trust,
a division of Pacific Capital Bank, N.A. (“SBB&T™) that were cxecuted in 2006, the Company earns financial product fees under such agreements during the tax
season in the third and fourth fiscal quarters for providing access 10 its customers at Jacksen Hewitt offices and supporting the technology needs of the progran.
The agreements with HSBC will expire on October 31, 2007. The agreements with SBB&T will expire on October 31, 2008.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Prior to January 2006, the Company earned fixed fees from the financial institutions that provided the Company s financial products for the facilitation of
the sale of RALs and assisted refunds to customers throughout the Company's netwotk. The fixed fees that we eamned from the financial institutions originated
from a fee (typically $25.00) paid by the customer fo the financial institution upon appreval and funding of the respective financial products. The Company
carned a portion of this fee depending upon the financial product facilitated, with the fees that the Company eamed varying in amounts up to $14.55 per financial
product. These financial products were offered pursuant to the Company’s contractual arrangements with financial institutions. The Company recognized
revenues for the fixed fees received at the time the financial products were approved by the financial institution.

Additional financial products offered by the Company include the ipawerw CashCard {(a debit MasterCard” card) and Gold Guarantee product. Revenues
from the Gold Guarantee product are earned ratably over the product’s 36-month life.

Other Financial Product Revenues: Beginning in January 2006, the Company no longer earns other financial product revenues related to RALs provided
to customers.

SBB&T in 2005: The agreement with SBB&T in place for the 2005 tax season resulted in the following revenues: {i) a fee of $19.00 for each RAL
facilitated by the Company’s network; (ii) a portion of RAL fees collected in 2005 tax season that were originated prior to January 2005; and (iii) a variable fee
equal to 50% of the amount by which the nct finance fees received by SBB&T exceeded uncellected loans by a threshold amount of at least 1.0% of the
aggregate principal amount of RALs made by SBB&T to the Company’s customers wheteby such revenucs were eamned by the Company in the first eipht
menths of fiscal 2006.

Additionally, through December 2004 (in fiscal 2005), the Company eamned revenues with respect to RALs provided by SBB&T in prior years.

HSBC in 2005: Other financial product revennes represented reventes the Company eamed equal to a portion {ranging from 59% to 100%) of the
differcnce between net finance fecs paid by customers to HSBC and loan amounts that HSBC was unablc to collect, These revenues were in addition to the fixed
fees recorded in financial product fees carned from the facilitation of RALs. The finance fee was calculated as a percentage of the total loan amount {subject to a
minimum and maximum fee}. The finance fees were maintained by HSBC as a reserve against uncollected loans. Other financial product revenues were
recognized only to the extent that the reserves maintained by HSBC exceeded the unvollected loans made by HSBC at the end of each reporting period.

Other Revenues: Other ravenues include ancillary fees the Company earns from franchisees, including a $2.00 fee per tax return paid by franchisees for the
processing of each electropically-transmitted tax returtt. The Cempany recognizes revenues from processing fees at the time the tax retums are filed. Other
revetues also include revenues that the Company earns from the sale or transfer of our franchise territories. Such revenues are recognized when all material
services or conditions relating to the sale have been performed, generally upon completion of a mandatory initia} training program for new franchisees.

Service Revenues: Service revenues inciude only revenues eamed at company-owned offices and primarily consist of fees that the Company cams directly
from customers for the preparation of tax returns. Service reventes are recognized upon the completion of tax retuns by the company-owned offices.
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Advertising Expenses

Advertising cests are generally expensed in the period incurred. Advertising expenses, which are included a5 a component of marketing and advertising
expenses, were $40.7 million, $36.1 million and $26.6 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively. In addition, the Company had an accrued
liability of $0.3 millicn and $4.1 million as of April 30, 2007 and Apnl 30, 2006, respectively, related to its constructive ebligation for marketing and advertising
fees collected in excess of costs incurred.

Accounting for Leases

Total rent payments in an operating lease are recognized straight-line over the lease term, including any rent holiday period. Reimbursements for leaschold
improvements are accounted for as a deferred rental liability and recognized as a rednction to rent expense over the term of the lease. Contingent payments based
upon sales and future increases determined by inflation retated indices cannat be estimated at the inception of the lease and accordingty, are charged to eperations
as incurred.

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As of Aprit 30,
207 2006

Computeiiibhie” il

Furniture, fixtures and equipment _ 17,534
Leasghold Bnp "’vemeni‘sié%%ff%%%%%%%z”' A e84
Software undfr development o 143
C Biv'in progresgil il £ -
78,418
Fiillated depféBiEion and-atd gE 2

iislos  $35808

Depreciation cxpense was $9.6 million, $8.9 million and $8.7 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, tespectively. The Company did net have
any property and equipment under a capital lease as of April 30, 2007 and Aprit 30, 2006, respectively.

4. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment were as follows:

Company-Ovwned
Franchise Office
Operations Operationg

In thousands)

s,
. . 1 1
Hidma.

BAGE s of Aprit 13005

s (Note 1()

39

e

6
A : e
Purchase accounting adjustments {Note 13}

B of Aprit B0LB00T LI

-
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Other intangible assets consisted of:

As of April 30, 2007 As of April 31, paLLs
Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amartization Amount Amopunt Amaortization Amonnt
gable gther intsngible assetesiiilii . i §§§§E§§§ §§§§§§§§§ §§§§§%
) $ 3263
y : . ' 1,822
§ SZIIITZI 5,085
§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§ S
81,000
$86,085
(a)  Amorized over a period of ten years.
(by Amertized over a period of twe 1o seven years.
The changes in the carrying amount of other intangible assets, net, by scgment were as follows:
Company-Owned
Franchise Htice
Operations Operations Total

§85,868 ..

Additions (Note 10)

§‘i§%%§§§%éi%%%%%?%%%%%%f%%%%%§§%%i%§i%%i%i%%%%i?éé%%iéé :

(1605)

Zallon
Balanoe 38 GEApAL 56 200851 84,263
Additions (Note I — s
Amortizdtion S s 5 R {1.605) i
Balance as of April 30, 2007 382658 § 2.135 §84I793

Amortization expense relating to atl intangible assets was as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,
2007 2006 2008
. Sln thousands

T —
030 ) 1,142

SRR s

Cus‘lomerr ationships
o{ i

e Zé R

3

The Company generally uses the double-declining balance method for amortizing intangible assets-customer relationships, which results in lower
amortization as intangible assets enter the later vears of their amortizable lives.
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Estimated amertization expense related to other intangible assets for each of the fiscal years ended April 30 is as follows:

Amount

N {In theusands
s TR0
646

Tl
.
i

n

29 13 _z_md thereafier
dEreal HE WG

L 2

5. FRANCHISE AND COMPANY-OWNED OFFICES IN OPERATION

T O e

TR

T .
' .
ce |
E B

1058 &
61y

613
£ N Al ) d;%;%é‘%%%%%%; 484’:%%%%%%%;;5
e Tasiiezy eRs

T

(259 (38y) (334
i sy 08H (3

ilgson el JuMAn

{1}  Includes 214 offices that suspended operations as of April 9, 2007,

Initial franchise fees tolaled $4.5 million, $4.4 million (excluding such fees for territory sales in fiscal 2006 o existing franchisees ol'selected
comnpany-owned office eperations in Texas and Massachusetts) and $5.4 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively, and are included

ather revennes in the Consolidated Statements of Cperations.

6. NOTES RECEIVABLE
The Company periodically finances a portion of the initial franchise fee associated with new territory sales under promissory notes receivable from
franchisess up to $20,000. These notes accrue interest annually, ranging
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from 7% to 12%, and are typically due in four annual installments, including accrued interest, at February 28th of each year. These nates are recorded on the

Consolidated Balance Sheets at cost, and are reviewed periodically for collectibility based on the underlying franchisee’s payment history, financial status and
revenue base. The associated provision for uncollectible amounts is included within cost of franchise operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In addition, the Company provided financing to franchisees for 101 and 102 storefront locations in fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively, in loan
amounts of up to $25,000. These notes are typically due over a period of less than 30 months.

As of April 30,

Noi

Less allowance for uncqll_e;ptib(e_

Nolggivable, net TR

In certain situations, the Company provides financial support evidenced by DANs for Conversions. Assuming the Conversion meets cerfain performance
standards, the DANs are forgiven ratably over a 10 year period consistent with a new 10 year term applying to the franchise agreement (executed in connection
with issuance of the DANs). If performance standards as prescribed by the DANSs are not met, then the DANs become due and payable by the franchisee. The
performance standards consist of the Conversion achieving, during each of the |G years of the franchisee agreement, {a) gross volume of at least 90% of the
revenues earned and at least 90% number of tax returns prepared during the tax season immediately preceding the year of Conversion (“Base Year”), or (b} 100%
of the revenues for the Base Year. The Company evaluates the respective franchisee’s performance standards and on a quarterly basis conducts an analysis of
each franchisee’s financial performance and outstanding receivables to determine recoverability with respect to DANs. If it is determined that a portion of the
DANS are uncollectible, an adjustment is made to an allowance account.

The DANs are reflected in other non-current assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets and the Company amortizes the DANs ratably over the
10 year period in which the DANs are forgiven. Amortization of DANs and provision for uncollectible amounts in connection with DANS are included in cost of
franchise operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

As of April 30,
2007 2006
" _:(ln thousandsyp .
CrEBS L $7461
o)
368631
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8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

As of April 30,

Outstanding checks in
Uther accrued Kb . ; Hiv -
Total accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 31,452 § 44,001

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Special Dividend Paid to Cendant

Upon completion of the [PQ in June 2004, the Company declared a special dividend to Cendant in the amount of $306.9 mitlion (the “Special Dividend™).
The $175.0 million cash pottion of this Special Dividend was funded entirely from the net proceeds of five-year floating rate senior unsecured notes, as discussed
more fully in *“Note 11—Long-Term Debt and Credit Facilities.” The remaining $131.9 million represented the distribution of a receivable from Cendant.

The Company recorded the Special Dividend as reductions to retained earnings of $175.3 million and additional paid-in capital of $131.6 million. The

amount by which retained earnings was reduced represents the accumulation of all eamings by the Company up to the Company’s TPO date at which time the
Company began operating as a separate public company.

Ses “Note 15—Income Taxes™ for additional detail on the adjustment to the Special Dividend recorded in fiscal 2006.

Allocation and Funding of Expenses

During the peried fiom May 1, 2004 to the Company’s [PO date, which is included in fiscal 2005, the Company was allocated general corporate overhead
expenses from Cendant for corporate-related functions as welk as other cxpenses directly atinibutable to the Company. Cendant allocated corperate overhead to
the Company based on a percentage of the Company’s forecasted revenues and allocated other expenses that dirceily benefited the Company bascd on the
Company’s actual utilization of the scrvices. Corporate expense allocations included executive management, finance, human resourees, information technology,
logal and real estate facility nsage and were included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statement of Opcrations. The Company
belicves the assumptions and methodologies underlying the allocations of general corporate overhead and direct expenses from Cendant to the Company wete
rcasonahle and were consistent with the amounts that would have been incurred if the Company had performed these functions os a stand-alonc company.

No interest was charged by Cendant or received by the Company with respect to intercompany balances. Prior to the Company’s IPO, Cendant used cash
swept from the Company’s bank accounts to fund these disbursements.

a2
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The major categories of intercompany activity between the Company and Cendant were as follows:

Period from
May 1, 2004
to the Coampany's TPO

il
ami

Cash SWeeps
S .
ividend—Distribution
-as of the £%

R

of Due n

Transitional Agreement and Other Related Agreements

Upon completion of the Company’s PO, the Company entered into a transitional agreement with Cendant to previde for an orderly trangition to being an
independent company and to govern the continuing arrangements between the Company and Cendant. The Company alse entered into a sublease agreement for
its cotporate headquarters in Parsippany, New Jersey, which expired in September 2005, and a sublease assignment and assumption agreement for its technology
facility in Sarasota, Florida, which expired in May 2006. The transitional agreement, under which Cendant generally provided the Company with various
back-office services, also contained provisions relating to indemnification, tax sharing and tax indemnification, access to information and non-solicitation of
employees. Under the transitional agreement, the cost of each transitional service was negotiated in the context of a parent-subsidiary relationship. Excluding
rental costs, the Company incurred $1.4 million and $0.9 million of expenses related to such transitional and other related agreements with Cendant in fiscal 2006
and fiscal 2005, respectively, which is included in cost of franchise operations and selling, general and administrative. By April 30, 2006, the Company had
substantially completed all transition arrangements with Cendant.

10. ACQUISITIONS

Assets acquired and liabilitics assumed in business combinations were recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of the respective acquisition dates
based upon their estimated fair values at such dates. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the underlying assets acquired and
liabitities assumed was allocated to goodwilk. The resuits of eperations of businesses acquired by the Company have been included in the Consolidated
Statemnents of Operations since their respective dates of acquisition.

In: fiscal 2007, the Company acquired five tax return preparation businesses for a total purchase price of $4.3 million, of which $2.5 million was paid at
clesings and $1.8 million was included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2607. Payment of certain
accrued purchase price obligations includes the requirement that the acquired entities achieve specified revenue levels during the tax season.

In fiscal 2006, the Company acquired five tax return preparation businesses for a total purchase price of $2.7 million, of which $1.5 million was paid at
respective closings and $1.2 million was included in accounts
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payable and acerued liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2006. During fiscal 2007, such accrued purchase price obligations were paid.

In fiscal 2005, the Company paid $1.0 million to acquirs four tax retum preparation businesses. Additionally, under the fiscal 2005 acquisition agreements,
the Company also paid consideration of $0.4 million in fiscal 2006 related to the achievement by the entities of specified revenue levels.

The Company’s acquisitions in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005 were not significant to the Company’s financial position, results of operations ot
cash flows either individually or in the aggregate. All goodwilt associated with acquisitions in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005 was allocated to the
company-owned office operations segment and is deductible for fax purposes.

11, LONG-TERM DEBT AND CRETHT FACILITIES
3450 Miltion Credit Facility

On October 6, 2006, the Company amended and restated its five-year unsecured credit facility (the “$450 Mitlion Credit Facility”} to increase the
borrowing capacity from $250 million to $450 miltion, extend the maturity date to October 2011, reduce the cost of debt and make a financial covenant tess
restrictive. Borrowings under the $450 Million Credit Factlity are to be used to finance working capital needs, general corporate purgoses, potential acquisitions
and repurchases of the Company’s common stock.

I'he $450 Million Credit Facility provides for loans in the form of Eurodollar or Buse Rate borrewings. Euredollar borrowings bear interest at the London
Inter-Bank Offer Rate (“LIBOR™), as defined in the $450 Million Credit Facility, plus a credit spread as defined in the $450 Million Credit Facility, ranging from
.50% to 0.75% per amnum. Basce Rate borrowings, as defined in the $450 Million Credit Facility, bear interest primarily at the Prime Rate, as defined in the $45¢
Million Credit Facility. The $450 Million Credit Facility carrtes an annual fee ranging from 0.10% to 0.15% of the unused portion of the $450 Million Credit
Facility. The Company may also use the $450 Million Credit Facility to issue letters of credit for peneral corporate purposes. There was a $0.8 million letter of
credit outstanding undet the $450 Million Credit Facility as of April 30, 2007 as required under the Company’s lease agreement for its corporate headquarters in
Parsippany, New Jersey, which was reduced to $0.5 million in May 2007 and will terminate in May 2008.

In conhection with amending and restating the credit facility, the Company incurred an additional $0.6 miflion of financing fees, which were deferred and
are being amortized 10 interest expense over the term of the $450 Million Credit Facility. Additionally, the Company ingurred a non-cash charge of $0.1 million
in fiscal 2007 celated to the write-ofT of unamortized deferred financing costs in connection with amending and restating the credit facility. :

The $450 Million Credit Facility contains the requirement that the Company meet certain financial covenants, such as a maximum consolidated leverage
tatio of 3.0:1.0 and a minimum consolidated interest coverage atio of 4.0:1.0. The consolidated leverage ratio is the ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Ameortization ("EBITDA™), each as defined in the $450 Million Credit Facility. The consolidated interest
coverage ratio is the ratio of consolidated EBITDA to consolidated interest expense, each as defined in the $430 Million Credit Facitity.

The $450 Million Credit Facility contains various customary restrictive covenants that limit the Company’s ability to, among other things; (i) incur
additional indebtedness or guarantees; (ii) create liens or other encurbrances on the Company’s property; (ki) enter into a merger or similar transaction; (iv} sell
ar transfer property except in the ordinary course of business; and (v) make dividend and other restricted payments. ) :

As of April 36, 2007, the Company is not aware of any instances of non-compliance with such financial or restrictive covenants.
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Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes

On June 27, 2005, the Company repaid in full $175.0 million of five-year floating-rate senior unsecured notes {the “$175 Miilion Notes™). To repay the
$175 Million Notes, the Company used cash provided by operations from the prior tax season of $76.0 million and borrowed $99.0 million under the $100.0
million five-year revolving credit facility (the “$100 Million Credit Faciliry”™) discussed below.

The Company had issued the $175 Million Notes through a private placement on June 25, 2004 in connection with the Company’s IPO. The purpose of
this issuance was to fund (he cash portion of the Special Dividend paid to Cendant upon Cendant’s divestiture of its entire ownership in the Company. The $173
Million Notes acerued interest based on the three-month EIBOR plus 1.5%.

In connection with the issnance of the $175 Million Notes, the Company incurred $1.7 million of financing fees which were deferred and were being
amertized to interest expense aver the term of the $175 Million Notes. The Company incurred a non-cash charge of $1.4 million in fiscal 2006 related to the
write-off of deferred financing costs asseciated with the repayment in June 2005 of the $175 Million Notes.

100 Miltion Credit Facility

On June 29, 2005, the Company repaid and then immediatcly terminated the $100 Million Credit Facility, which the Company had established on Junc 25,
2004,

In connection with entering into the $160 Million Credit Facility, the Company inctirred $1.6 million of financing fees, which were deferred and were
being amortized to interest expense over the five-year term of the $100 Milkion Credit Facility. The Company mcurred a non-cash charge of $1.3 million in fiscal
2006 related to the write-off of deferred financing costs associated with the termination of the $100 Million Credit Facility.

On June 27, 2005, the Company borrowed $99.¢ million from the $100 Million Credit Facility and two days later repaid this amount in full.

Average Cost of Debt
The Company's average cost of debt was 6.2%, 5.5% and 4.2% in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2003, respectively.

12. INTEREST RATE ITEDGES

1n August 2005, the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements with financial institutions to convert a notional amount of $50.0 million of
floating-rate borrowings into fixed-rate debt, with the intention of mitigating the economic impact of changing interest rawes. Under these interest rate swap
agreements, which became effective in October 2005, the Company receives a floating interest rate based on the three-month LIBOR. (in arrears) and pays a fixed
interest rate averaging 4.4%. In connection with extending the maturity date under the amended and restated credit facility, in October 2006 the Company entered
into interest rate collar agreements to become effective after the interest rate swap agreements terminate. The interest rate collar agreements were entered into
with financial institutions 1o limit the variability of expense/payments en $50.0 million of floating-rate borrewings during the period from July 2010 10 October
2011 to a range of 5.5% (the cap} and 4.6% (the floor). These interest rate collar agreements were determined to be cash flow hedges in accordance with SFAS
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by SFAS No. 137, No. 138 and No. 149. As of April 30, 2007 and
April 36, 2006, the aggregate fair value of the
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interest rate swap agreements was $0.6 million and $1.6 million, respectively, and was included in other non-current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
As of April 30, 2007, the aggregate fair value of the interest raig collar agreements was a ligbility of $0.1 million and was included in other non-current liabilities
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Sin¢e inception, no amounts have been recognized in the results of operations due to ineffectiveness of the mterest rate
hedges.

13. STOCK-RASED COMPENSATTON AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Stack Options

On September 20, 2006, the Company’s stockholders approved and adopted an amendment and restatcment of the Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. 2004
Equity and Incentive Plan {the *Amended and Restated Plan™) that, among other things, increases the aumber of shares of common stock available for grant
thereunder from 4.0 million to 6.5 miltion. The Amended and Restated Plan provides for the grant of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units (“RSUs"™) and/or other stock-or cash-based awards representing the Company’s common stock to
non-employee directors. officers, employees, advisors and consultants who are selected by the Company’s Compensation Committee for participation irs the plan.
Upon option exercise, the number of securities available for future issuance under the Amended and Restated Plan is reduced by the respective number of shares
issued.

Under the Amended and Restated Plan, stock eptions ars granied, with the exception of certain stock options granted at the time of the Company’s ITO,
with an excreise price equal to the market price of a sharc of common stock on the date of grant and have a contractual term of ten years. Alj stock options
granted through April 30, 2007 vest based on four years of continuous service from the date of grant. Cerlain awards provide for accelerated vesting if thicre isa
changg in control (as defined in the Amended and Restated Plan). The Amended and Restated Plan includes nondiscretionary antidilution provisions in case of an
equity restracturing,. :

On January 1, 2003, the Company had adopied the fair valuc method of aceounting for stock-based compensation provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ in conjunction with Cendant’s adoption and the transitional provisions of SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for
Stack-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosurc.” Addilionally, on May 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004),
“Share-Bascd Payment” {“SFAS No. 123R”), which replaccd SFAS No. 123, superseded APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and related
interpretations and amended SFAS No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows.” Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company began recoghizing stock-based -
compensation net of estimated forfeitures upon the issuance of the stock option. Previously, the Company recognized the related benefit upon forfeiture of the
award for periods prior to fiscal 2007. The Company uscs an estimated forfeiture rate based on its historical pre-vesting forfeiturc data. Additionally, SFAS
No. 123R requires the benefits associated with tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a financing cash flow rather than as an
operating cash flow as previously required. The Company’s Statements of Cash Flows reflects such presentation for all years presented.

The Company incurred stock-based compensation expense of $3.8 million (net of a $0.1 million cumulative effect adjustment related to forfeitures upon
adopting SFAS No. 123R), $2.5 million and $1.4 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively, in connection with the vesting of employee
stock options. The associated future income tax benefit recognized was $1.5 million, $1.0 miltion and $0.5 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005,
respectively.

The weighted average grant date fair value of thie Jacksen Hewitt stock options granted during fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2003 was $11.50, $6.41
and $6.04, respectively. The fair value of each option award was :
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estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing madel. For the expected hoiding period, the Company uses the method permitted under
SEC SAB No. 107, “Share-Based Payment” to determine expected holding period and will continue to do so through December 31, 2007 at which peint the
Company will have accumulated a reasonably consistent history of exercised options since its 1PQ) in order to make a mors refined estimate. Expected volatility
was based on the Company’s historical publicly-traded stock price. The risk-free interest Tate assumption is determined using the Federal Reserve nominal rates
for U.S. Treasury zerg-coupon bonds with maturities similar te those of the expecting holding period of the award being valued.

The following table sets forth the weighted averape asswmptions used to determine compensation cost for stock options granted during fiscal 2007, fiscal
2006 and fiscal 2005:

Fiscal Year Ended

2007 2006 2005
fériod (in years) 116.25
ility 28.0%
i = 15% -
Risk-free mierest rate 3.9%
The following table summarizes information about stock option activity for fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005:
Fiscal Year Ended April 30, _
2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted ‘Weighted
Number of Average Average Number of Average
Stock Exercise Exercise Stack Exercise
Options i Price Prire
2 AGLES2HE $ 1573 16.06

16.06

i $ = 13.97

554414 $ 3276 21270 § 2145 17.08
PrAR P b $ . 1261
(11,336) $ 17 $ 17.00
L9l $TTHNIE 313,50
2777511 $ 2086 $ 1573

=lwaninisin

The aggregate intrinsic valuc under the Black-Scholes option-pricing model ascribed to the stock options excrcised during fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and
fiscal 2005 was $4.1 million, $2.1 million and $0.3 million, respectively..
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The following table summarizes information regarding the Company’s outstanding and exercisable stock eptions issued to the Company’s employees as of
April 30, 2007

Outstaniding Stock Optinos Exercisable Stock Opt
Average
Remaining
Number of Contractual Woeighted Average Number of Weighted Average
Stock Options Life (Years) Stock Options Exercise Price

. WWQ “.4.'.7
E I & o i %%;%%%ﬂ
MR Al k) %%%%?gé
F I 5
s e |

Outstanding stock options as of April 30, 2007 had an aggregate intrinsic value of $18.7 million. Excreisable stock options as of Aprit 30, 2007 had an
aggregate intrinsic value of $12.8 million and an average remaining contractual life of 5.6 years. There were 2,693,385 outstanding stock options vested or
expected to vest as of April 30, 2007 with a weighted average exercise price of $20.76. Such outstanding stock options had an aggregate intrinsic vaiue of $18.4
million and an average remaining contractual life of 7.1 years. The aggregate intrinsic values discussed in this section represent the total pre-tax intrinsic value,
based on the Company’s stock price as of April 30, 2007, which would have heen received by the option holders had all option holders exercised their options as

of that date, All exercisable stock options as of April 30, 2007 werc in-the-money.

soofligiseosiil ik R

$6.99 to $10.47

e

§2 s 4
9.1 $ .
LA SRR o)

The following table summarizes the changes in the Company’s non-vested stock options for the fiscal year ended Apnl 39, 2007:

Weighted Average
Grant Date
Nuniber of Fair Value
Per Share
Neitiigsted 8§ April 352006 e
Granted

Wged UL A

¥ i
) Forfeited
Hon-vesigd.as of d

As of April 30, 2007, there was $8.1 million of total unrecogaized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of 2.5 years. The total fair value of stock options vested during fiscal 2007 and fiseal 2006 was 2.8 million and $1.5
million, respectively. No stock options vested from the date of the Company’s 1PO through April 30, 2005.
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Restricted Stock Units

‘The Company incurred stock-based compensation expense of $0.3 million, $0.3 million and $0.5 million in fisval 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005,
respectively, in connection with the issuance of fully vested and non-forfeitable RSUs to certain non-employee directors that are payable in shares of the
Company’s common stock as a one-time distribution upon termination of services. In fiseal 2007, the Company granted 9,333 R8Us with a weiglted average
grant price of $32.76. In fiscal 2006, the Company granted 10,880 RSUs with a weighted average prant price of $26.18. Tn fiscal 2005, the Company granted
25,636 RSUs with a weighted average grant price of $18.17. As of April 30, 2007, there were 45,849 RSUs outstanding with a weighted average grant price of
$23.03. For additional information related to Cendant RSUs that were cancelled and converted into Jackson Hewitt common stock in connection with the
Company’s 1PQ, see “Exchange Transaction” below.

Exchange Transaction (Fiscal 2005)

Prior to the Company’s 1PO, certain empleyees of the Company were granted stock options and R8Us under Cendant’s stock-based compensation plans.
In connection with the Company’s IPQ and pursnant to the consent of each holder, the Company issued to employees 903,935 vested stock options and 100,880
shares of common stack in exchange for their Cendant stock options and RSUs, respectively. The exchange transaction was structured to provide the same
relative value to employees as the Cendant awards held by such employees prior to the Company’s IPO. As a result of the exchange transaction, the Company
incurred stock-based compensation of $4.5 million in fiscal 2005, which is included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statement
of Operations. Included in the $4.5 million charge was a $1.% million charge related to the issuance to employees of vested stock options to purchase shares of
Jackson Hewitt common stock in exchange for their Cendant stock optiens. Additionally, Cendant RSUs held by the Company’s employees were cancelled and
converted into Jackson Hewitt common stock that resulted in $2.6 million of stock-based compensation expense, of which $1.0 million represented the value of
shares withheld to satisfy the employces’ income and payroll tax obligations.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

‘The Company has authorized a stock purchase pian under which eligible employees have the ability to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at
5%, of market value. No commeon stock has been offered for purchase under this plan as of April 30, 2007.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s full-time and part-time benefit eligible employees may participate in a 401(k} defined contribution plan sponsored by the Company. The
plan allows employees to confribute a portion of their compensation on a pre-tax basis in accordance with specified guidelines. The Company matches a
percentage of employee contributions up to certain limits. The charge for the Company’s matching contribusion for the plan was $1.4 million, $1.3 million and
$1.0 million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively.
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14. SHARE REPURCHASE FROGRAMS

In fiscal 2007, the Company repurchased 4,415,348 shares of its common stock totaling $142.3 million, including commissions, under two separately
authorized share repurchase programs, as described below.

+  In September 2006, the Company completed a $75.0 million share repurchase program that had been authorized by the Company’s Board of
Directors on May 31, 2006. In fiscal 2607, the Company repurchased 2,320,759 shares of its common stock under this program; and

«  On October 12, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized a $200.¢ million multi-year shar¢ repurchase program. The Company has
repurchased 2,094, 589 shares of its common stock totaling $67.3 million, including commissions, under this program through April 30, 2007,

In fiscal 2006, the Company repurchased 2,538,197 shares olits common stock totaling $61.3 million, including commissions, under two separately
authorized share repurchase programs.

The Company uses the cost method to account for share repurchases, which to date have been made in the open market. None of the Company’s
repurchased shares have been retired as of April 30, 2007,

15, INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return and combined or separate state income tax returns in each state taxing jurisdiction. For the
period ending up to the date of the Company’s TPO in Junc 2004, the Company was included in the consolidated federal income tax return, and combined state
income tax returns as 2 member of Cendant’s consolidated group. For the period reported while a member of Cendant’s consolidated group, the prov1s10n for
income taxes was computed as if the Company filed it's federal and state (ax rehuns on a stand-alene basis for the entire year.

The provision for income taxes consisis of the following:

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,
2607 2006 2008

tlmusands?

Caere ] LN

Federal

135672 $34,647
_s36s  _Hikamuinese
2,037

70

Source: JACKSON HEWITT TAX S, 10-K, June 29, 2007 Exhibit A - Part 2 of 2



Table of Contents
JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.

NOTES TG CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities consist of

As of April 30,
2007 2006

e

Accrued tiabilities and deferred TEVenues

Provision for doub : ] 6 i%%%%%ii :

Total current deferred i mcon_le

Non-current defierred inc‘d{ﬁéé"
Accrued liabiliti

ferred revenues

Stocks] m;t oni %’ %%%% e 2,065
Pr 676
1,112

(1)

Total non-currenl deferred income tax ]1ab1]1t1es B
CAEREE Hetérved income tax liability

The valuation allowance of $1.1 million as of April 30, 2007 relates to deferred tax assets for state net operating loss carryforwards that were acquired in
connection with acquisition of TSA in fiscal 2002, The valuation altowance will be adjusted te goodwill when, and if, the Company determines that the deferred
incoms tax assets are more likely than not to be realized based upon existing stale tax laws, Tn fiscal 2607, the Company recorded a reduction to goodwill of $2.4
miliion as a purchase accounting adjusiment to establish a deferred tax asset related to the acquisition of TSA.

The Company’s effective income tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate as follows:

Fiseal Year Ended April 3,

H /A 2005
. G . 35.0%. = RO
State and local i mcnme taxes, net of federal tax benefits 39 40
G i . 03
Company’s effective income tax rate 39.2%
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Upon completion of the Company’s IPO, the Company entered into a transitional agreement with Cendant to provide for an ordetly iransition to being an
independent company and to govern the continuing arrangements between the Company and Cendant. Under the tax sharing and tax indemnification provisions
of the transitional agreement, adjustments to the amount of taxes due i priot periods as a result of temporary differences existing at the date of the Company’s
1PO are 10 be recorded as an adjustment to the Special Dividend paid to Cendant immediately prior to the Company’s [PO. In fiscal 2006, the Company recorded
an adjustment reducing additional paid-in-capital {APICY) in the amount of $2.7 million related to the revision of deferred tax amounts at the date of the
Company’s 1P, The Company may adjust deferred taxes and APIC in futre periods as the tax returns for the years prior o the Company’s [PQ are examined
by the taxing authorities.

In connection with the Company’s TPQ, employees of the Company who held Cendant stock options were provided with the aption of retaining their
Cendant stock options o converting their Cendant stock optiens to Company stock options. Those employees who chose to retain their Cendant stock options
were allowed up to one year following the Company’s [PO 10 exercise such Cendant stock options. As a result of such exercises, the Company recorded a tax
henefit of $1.6 million in fiscal 2006, which was recorded as an increase to APIC.

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Credit Risk and Exposure

The Company invests its excess cash in deposits with high quality institutions. As of April 30, 2007, the Company had no financial insttuments that
represented a significant concentration of credit risk. Limited amounts are invested in any single institution to minimize risk. The Company had not incurred any
credit risk josses related (o those investments. :

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist of accounts and notes reccivable and development
advance notes with its franchisces. The Company manages such risk by evaluating the financial position and creditworthiness of such counterparties. As of
April 30, 2007, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with any individual franchisec or groups of franchisecs. Concentrations of credit risk
associated with receivables are considered minimal due to the Company’s diverse customer base. The Company maintains a provision of potential credit losses
based on expected collectibility of all reccivables, which the Company believes is adequate for its credit loss exposure. The Company does not normally require
collateral or other security to support credit sales.

Accounts receivable due from SBB&T was $0.4 million as of April 30, 2007. The Company considers SBB&T credit worthy and the Company has not
historically had any credit Josses in connection with related receivables. There were no ouistanding receivables from HSBC as of April 30, 2007.

Fair Value

The estimated fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their respective
carrying amounts contained on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities. The fair value of notes receivable
is determined based en the net present value of estimated payments 10 be received over the life of the note. The carrying amount and estimated fair value for
notes receivable was $10.5 miilion and $11.2 million, respectively, as of April 30, 2007, and $8.3 million and $9.2 million, respectively, as of April 30, 2006.
The cstimated fair value of DANs approximates its carrying amount as DANs are carried on the Consolidated Balance Sheet net of both atnortization and
provision for uncollectible amounts. The estimated fait value of long-term debt approximated its carrying amount as of April 30, 2007 as the interest rate on the
long-term dcbt, excluding the $50.0 million of hedged borrowings whereby the interest rate is fixed, was variable and adjusted to market every three months.
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17. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company manages and evaluates the operating resulis of the business in two segments:

»  Franchise operations—This segment consists of the operations of the Company’s franchise business, including royalty and marketing and
advertising revenues, financial product fees and other revenues; and

»  Company-owned office operations—This segment congists of the operations of the company-vwned offices for which the Company recognizes
service revenues primarily for the preparation of tax returns.

Management evaluates the operating results of sach oF its reportable segments based upon revenues and income before income taxes. Intersegment
transactions appreximate fair market value and are not significant.

Company-owned office aperations typically recognizes marketing and advertising expenses equal to 6% of service revenues from operations, similar to
that of franchise operations, which tvpically recognizes marketing and advertising expenses equal to 6% of total revenues eamed by franchises. Company-owned
office operations also recognizes regional and focal marketing and advertising expenses.

Company-Owned
Franchise Office Corporate and
Operations Operations Ortheria) Total

 (In thousands)

Fiscal yéat : A
Total revenmes 80,19¢ $ $293 196

Expeiniesi| I ARG

51,706

Cost of operations ;
 idvertising : 7,088 -.
and administrative 3,395
amortization 2858
) Total expenses 63,047
Income (JaE5) dititions. B i _ g 15143
Incomc {loss) before income taxe $130.411 3 15,143
Total nssets  CRIERRERR . S . ;i 457457 1 HE59R.
Capital expenditures 3§ 6628 b 2.321 3 — $ 5949
Company-Owaed
Franchise Office Corporate and
Operations Operations Other{a) Total
O i {In thpugg_m_:lg? ]
Fisé Al Ueds enideil dprit 30, 2006 n thousa
Total revenues 71,529
Expesisa i 11

47,084
6,286
3.623

Cost of operations
dvertising

170,391

e

Total expenses

Inconiie {Has1 = HURT05.019
Income (less) betore income taxes $ 96485
Total asseds | 1111] Ikssks 082
Capital cxpenditurcs $10714
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Company-Crwied
Franchise Office Corporate and
Operations Operations (ther{a) Total
{Tn l!lousa_l_lds)

i

i

$169.466

e

S U
ST

3,753 i

AERIE (loss) | fonsli AT
.I.pcm'nc (loss) befor income taxes
Tolssscs I R

Capital expenditures

: (loss)

(a)  Corporate and other expenses include unallocated corporate averhead supporting both segmems including legal, finance, human resources, real estate
facilities and strategic development activities, as well as stock-based compensation. Total assets represent unallocated common assels supporting both
segments.

Revenues earned under agreements with SBB&T and HSBC represent approximately 32%, 35% and 41% of revermes included in the Franchise
Operations segment in fiscal 2007, fiscat 2006 and fiscal 2003, respectively.

18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Operating Leases

The Company is committed to making rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases coveting primarily various facilities with the Company’s
commitments expiting at various dates through 2014. Most leases require the Company to pay property taxes, maintenance, insurance and related costs.

Fulure minimum lease payments required under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Amount -
{In thousands)
$

Rental expense is included in sclling, general and administrative expense and cost of company-owned office operations in the Conselidated Statements of
Operations. Certain leascs also contain rent escalation clauses that require additional rental ameounts in later years of the term, Rental expense for leases with
cscalation clauses is recognized on a straight-line basis over the non-cancelable lease term. Rental expense was $12.5 millien, $11.9 million and $10.8 million in
fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively.
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Guarantees

As of Aprik 30, 2007, the Company had outstanding an $0.8 mitlion irrevocable letter of credit under the $450 Million Credit Facility as required under the
Company’s lease agreement for its corporate headquarters in Parsippany, New Jersey, which was reduced to $0.5 million in May 2007 and will terminate in May
2008.

The Company is required 1o provide various types of surety bonds, such as tax preparer bonds and performance bonds, which are irrevocabls undertakings
by the Company to make payment in the event the Company fails to perform certain of its obligatiens to third parties. These bonds vary in dusation although
most are issued and outstanding from one to two years. If the Company fails to perform under its eblipations, the maximum paotential payment under these surety
botids is $2.1 million as of April 30, 2007. Historically, no surety bonds have been drawn upon and there is no future expectation that these surety bonds will be
drawm upon.

The Company, through TSA, provides customers of company-owned offices with a guarantee in connection with the preparation of tax retums that may
require it in certain circumstances {0 pay penalties and interest assessed by a taxing authority. The Company recegnized a fiability of $0.1 millicn as of Aprit 30,
2007 and April 30, 2006 for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. Such liability was included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. In addition, the Company may be required to pay additional tax (or refund shortfall} assessed by a taxing anthority
for all customers that purchase the Company’s Geld Guarantee product. The Company may incur a liability to the extent that the total customer Gold Guarantee
claims exceed maximum thresholds pursuant to the contract between the Company and the third party program provider. There have been no amounts paid by the
Company under this arrangement in the past relating to such potential liability and the Company does not expect 10 be required to make payment in the future.

The transitional agreement with Cendant provides that the Company continues to indemnify Cendant and its affiliates against polential losses based on,
arising out of or resulting from, among other things, claims by third parties relating to the ownership or the operation of the Company’s asscts or properties and
the operation or conduct of the Company’s business, whether in the past or future, including any currently pending Litigation against Cendant and any claims
arising out of or relating to the Company’s IPO. Additionally, the transitional agreement provides that the Company is responsible for the respective tax liabilities
jmposed on or attributable to the Company and any of the Company’s subsidianies relating to all taxable periods. Accordingly, the Company is required to
indemnify Cendant and its subsidiaries against any such tax liabilities imposed on or attributable to the Company and any of the Company's subsidiaries. While
there have not been any indemnification claims against the Company under these arrangements since the Company’s IPO, the Company could be obligated to
make payments in the foture. -

The Company routinely enters info contracts that include indemnification provisions that serve to protect the contracting parties from losses such parties
suffer as & result of acts or omissions of the Company and/or its affiliates, mcluding in particular indemnity obligations relating to {a) tax, legal and other risks
related to the purchase of businesscs or the provision of services; (b} indemnification of the Company’s dircctors and officers; (c) indemnitics of various lessors
in connection with facilily leases for certain claims arising trom such facility or lease; and (d) third-party claims, including those from franchisees, relating to
various arrangements in the normal course of business. There is no stated maximum payment related to these indemnities, and the term of indemnities may vary
and in many cases is limited only by the applicable statate of limitations. The likelihood of any claims being asserted against the Company and the ultimate
liability related to any such claims, if any, is difficult to predict. While there have not been any indemnification ciaims by the Company under these arrangements
in the past, there can be no assurance that the Company will not be cbligated to make payments in the future.
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Legal Proceedings

On March 18, 2003, Canieva Hood and Congress of California Seniots brought a purported class action suit against Santa Barbara Bank & Trust
(“SBB&T") and the Company in the Superior Court of California (Santa Barbara, following a transler from San Francisco) seeking declaratory relief in
connection with the provision of RALS, as to the lawfulness of the practice of cross-lender debt collection, as to the validity of SBB&Ts cross-lender debt
collection provision and as to whether the method of disclosure to eustomers with respect 1o the provision is unjawful or fraudulent, and seeking injunctive relief,
restitution, disgorgement, compensatory damages, statutory damages, punitive damages, attomneys’ fees, and expenses. The Company is a party in the action for
allegedly collaborating, and aiding and abetting, in the actions of SBB&T. The irial court granted a motion for judgment on the pleadings by SBB&T and
third-party bank defendants on federal preemption grounds, and stayed all other proceedings pending, appeal. The California Court of Appeal reversed the trial
court’s preemption decision. The California Supreme Court denied review. SBB&T and third-party banks moved in the California Court of Appeal to stay
remittitur pending cerliorari to the Uniled States Supreme Court. On June 4, 2007, the United Siates Supreme Couri denied certioraci, and the purported class
action suit is proceeding in the trial court. A class certification hearing has been tentatively scheduled for October 3, 2007. The Company believes it has
meritorious defenses and is contesting this matter vigorously. On December 18, 2003, Ms. Hood also filed a separate suit against the Company in the Ohic Court
of Common Pleas {Montgomery County) and is seeking to certify a class in the action. The allegations of negligence, breach of fiduciary duty, and violation of
certain Chio law relate to the same set of facts as the California action. Plaintiff seeks equitable and declaratory relief, damages, attorneys’ fees, and expenses.
The case is in its discovery and pretrial stage. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses and is contesting this matter vigosously.

On September 26, 2006, Willie Brown brought a putported class action complaint against the Company in the Chio Court of Cammon Pleas, Cuyshoga
County, on behalf of Chio customers who obtained RALs facilitated by the Company, for an alleged failure to comply with Chio’s Credit Services Organization
Act, and for alleged unfair and deceptive acts in violation of Ohio’s Censumer Sales Practices Act, and secking damages and injunctive relief. On October 30,
2006, the Company filed a notice removing the cemplaint to the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division. On November 6,
2006, the Company filed a motion to dismiss, and a motion to stay proceedings and to compel arbitration. On December 8, 2006, plaintifT fited a motion to
remand the case to the Ohie Court of Common Pleas, Cuyahoga County, which the Company opposed on January 16, 2007. On February 27, 2007 the Court
entered an order remanding the case to the Cuyahoga County Court of Common Pleas, without ruling on the other pending motions. On March 6, 2007, the
Company filed for permission to appeal the remand decision with the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. A decision by the court is currently
pending. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses and is contesting this matter vigorously.

On October 30, 2006, Linda Hunter brought a purported class action complaint against the Company in the United States District Cout, Scuthcrn District
of West Virginia, on behalf of Wesl Virginia customers who obtained RALs facilitated by the Company, seeking damages for an alleged breach of fiduciary
duty, for breach of West Virginia's Credit Service Organization Act, for breach of contract, and for unfair or deceptive acts or practices in connection with the
Company’s RAL facilitation activities. On November 22, 2006, the Company filed a motion to dismiss. A decision by the Court is currently pending, and during
such time the case is in its discovery stape. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses and is contesting this matter vigorously.

On April 20, 2007, Breat Wooley brought a purported class action complaint against the Company and certain unknown franchisees in the Unitcd States
District Court, Northern District of INlinois, on behalf of customers who obtained tax return preparation services that allegedly included false deductions without
support by the customer that resnited in penaltics being assessed by the IRS against the taxpayer for violations of the
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Tllinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Practices Act, and the Racketeer and Corrupt Organizations Act, seeking compensatory and punitive damages, restitution,
and attomeys’ fees. The alleged violations of the Illinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Practices Act relate to representations regarding tax return preparation
and Gold Guarantee coverage and denial of Gold Guarantee claims. On June 20, 2007, the Company agreed to plaintiff’s request to permit him 1o file an
Amended Complaint in exchange for extending the deadline for filing a motion te dismiss the Amended Complaint to July 31, 2007. The Company believes it
has meritoricus defenses and is contesting this matter vigorously.

On June 22, 2007, James Chapman brought a purported class action complaint aainst Jackson Hewitt Inc. and certain unknown franchisees in the United
States District Court, District of New Jersey, on behalf of customers whose returns were deemed improper by the TRS and then were denied Gold Guarantee
claims for viclations of the New Jersey Consumee Fraud Act and the Racketeering and Corrupt Organizations Act as well as breach of contract and unjust
enrichment. The Company has not yet been served with the complaint. The Company believes it has meritoricus defenses and, if served, intends to contest this
matter vigorously.

The Company is from time to time subject to other legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business, none of which the Company believes
are likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial pesition, results of operations or cash flows. However, there can be no assurance that such
litigation or claims, or any future litigation or claims, will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.

19. SUPPLEMENTARY DATA: SELECTED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

The following table presenis the Company’s unaudited consolidated statements of operations data for each of the eight quarters in the two-year period
ended Apri! 30, 2007, In the Company’s epinion, this information has been presented on the same basis as the audited Consolidated Financial Statements
beginning on page 45 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and all necessary adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, have been included
in the amounts below te present fairty the unaudited quarterly results when read in conjunction with the audited Consolidated Financial Statements and related
notes. The operating vesults for any quarter should not be relied upon as necessarily indicative of results for any future period. The Company expects the
quarterly operating results to fluctuate in future periods due to a varicty of reasons, including those discussed in “Part L Ttem 1A —Risk Factors.”

Fiscal Year 2007 Quarter Ended
April 30, January 31, October 31, July 31,
2007 2072 2006 2006
thousands, except

Revertigsiiii.. .
Income {loss) from operations
Netimcomdibge UL R
Earnings (loss_) er share:
HiliiBasic 7

Diluted

$ (038§

3 (046 3 (036
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Fiscal Year 2006 Quarter Ended
April 30, Janusry 31, October 3, July 31,
2006 2006(2) 2005 2005(1)
" s . {In t]
Revenues {1 R ¢ =
Income {loss) from operations
Besiincome (oY 2 R

Earnings (loss) per share:

T Bosic i IR _ 631 35
Diluted $ 162 3 060 § (03) § (035

{1}  The Company incurred a non-cash charge of $2.7 million associated with the repayment of the $175 Miltion Notes and the termination of the Company’s
$100 Million Credit Facility.

(2)  The Company incurred litigation related expenses of $1.9 million in the three months ended January 31, 2007 and $3.5 million in the three months ended
January 31, 2006,

The accumulation of four quarters in fiscal years 2007 and 2006 for earnings {loss) per share may nol equal the related per share amounts for the years
ended April 30, 2007 and 2006 duc to the timing of the exercise of stock options and the antidilutive effect of stock optiuns.

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Declaration af Dividend

On May 30, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.18 per share of common stock, payable on July 13, 2007, 10
commen stockholders of record on June 28, 2007. ) :
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VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Fiscal Year Ended April 30,

2007 2006 2005

Deductions -
Bilance fiscal yeari!] ;
Defernd Tax Asset Va]uatmn Allowsnc

fance Il
Crsed o oTeme

Balance at end of ﬁscal year

i

(1) Represents aggregate allowance for doubtful accounts related to accounts receivable, notes receivable and development advances.
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ITEM 5. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

There were no changes in or disagreements with aceountants on accounting and linancial disclosure.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.
(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

The Company’s Management has established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to us, including our
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to the officers who certify our reports and to other members of senior management and the Board of Directors.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, our principal executive officer and principal financial
officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-13(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) are effective 10
ensure that the information required 1o be disclosed by ns in reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms. The Company’s disclosure controls are
designed to provide a reasonable level of assurance that the stated objectives are met. The Company’s managerent, including the principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, does not expect that the Corpany’s disciosure contrels or internal controls will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no
matter kow well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. The design ofa
centrol system must also reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, with the benefits of controls considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent
limitations in all conirol systems, no evatuation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, it any, within the
Company have been prevented or detected. Because of the inherent limitations in a control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
prevented or delected.

(b} Management’s Report on [ntcrnal Control over Financial Repotting.

Management’s report on our intemal contrel over financial reporting and the report of our independent registered public accounting firm set forth in “Part
IL. item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” beginning on page 45 are incorporated herein by reference.

(¢) Changes in Intermal Control over Financial Reporting.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, there were no changes that materially affected, or are reasonabty likely (o materially aflect, our mternal controls
over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

There is no other information to be disclosed.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTTVE OFFICERS AND CORFORATE GOVERNANCE.

The information contained in our Proxy Statement under the sections titled “Board of Directors and Corporate Governance—General”, “Executive
Officers”, “Board of Directors and Corporate Governance-Biographical Information for the Nominees and Centinuing Directors™, “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management—Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance™ and “Board of Directors and Corporate
Governance—Committees of the Board—Audit Committee™ is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

We have adopted a Code of Condnct that applies to all of cur officers and employees, including our principal executive and principal financial officers.
We have also adopted a Code of Conduet for Directors that applies to all of our directars. You can find each of these Codes in the “Investor
Relations—Corporate Governance™ section of our websiie at wiww jacksorhewitt.com. We will post on our website any amendments to these Cades, as well as
any waivers that are required to be disclosed by the rules of either the SEC or the NYSE. You can also obtain a printed copy of the codes without charge by
writing to our Corporate Secretary at Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc., 3 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NI (07054

I[TEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information contained in our Proxy Statcment under the sections titled “Executive Compensation” and “Board of Directors and Corporate
Governance—Coempensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS.

‘The information contained in our Proxy Statement under the section titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management—Security
Ownership Table™ is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

Equily Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information about shares of commeon stock that may be issued upon the exercise of stock optiens and in connection with
ontstanding RSUs under all of our existing cquity compensation plans as of April 36, 2007.

Number of Securilies
Remaining Available
fur Future Ixsuance

Number of Securities to he Vnder Equity
Issued U'pon Exercise of Weighted-Average Compensation Plans
tanding Stock Opti Exercise Price of {Excluding Securities
and in Connection with L ding Steck Opti Reflected in First

Outstanding RSUs(1)

Excludes REUs]

(1)  Excludes 569,726 shares of common stock previously issued under our Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and Incentive Plan, as may be amended from
1ime to time, including, aptions for commeon stack that have been exercised, restricted stock and, in connection with our IPO, the issuance of common
stock to employees in exchange for their Cendant R5Us.

(2) Includes options and other awards granted under our Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and Incentive Plan, as may be amended from time to time, and
our Non-Employee Directors Deferred Compensation Plan.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

The nformation contained in our Proxy Statement under the sections titked “Board of Directors and Corporale Govemnance—Related Person Transactions™
and “Board of Directors and Corporate Governance—Function and Meetings of the Board of Direclors—Statement on Cotporate Governance—Director
Independence” are incorporated herein by reference in response to this iiem.

1TEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCQUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

The information contained in our Proxy Statement imder the section titled “Ratification of Appointment of Auditors™ is incorporated herein by reference in
response to this item.
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PARTIV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

(a) (1) Financial Statements. The index 10 the Consolidated Financial Statements is found on page 45 of this
Report.

(2) Financial Statement Schedule. Financial Statement Schedule [T is found on page 79 of this Report.

{3) Exhibits. The list of exhibits set forth on the Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.
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S1GNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or |5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behatf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on June 29, 2047.

JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.

By:
Michael D. Lister
Chief Exerntive Officer
{Principal Executive Officer)
By: fa Magk 1. HENMBOUCK

Mark L. Heimbouch
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Frincipal
Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities indicated on June 29, 2G07.

Signatare Litle
fof Micnapl D LISTER Chairman and Chief Execulive Officer
Michaet . Lister (Principal Executive Officer)
/s Magk 1. HEDABOUCH Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Mark L. Heimbouch Officer (Principal Financial

Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

/5f Uryssrs [ BRIDGEMAN, JR Direclor
Llysses L. Bridgeman, Jx.
s/ RopMan [, DDRAKE Durector
Rodman L. Drake
fol MarGageT MirNER RICHARBEON Director
Margaret Miloer Richardson
jaf Tonns P. SALVATORE Director

Louis P, Salvatore

Jsf LamEs C SPIRA Thrector
James C. Spira
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31

32

4.1

42

10.1

102

10.3%

1G.4*

10.5

10.6*

10.7

10.8**

10.6%*

Exhibit Index

Descrintizn af I

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, filed as Bxhibit 3.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended Faly 31, 2004, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service lnc., dated May 26, 2005, filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Company s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Commen Stock Certificate filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2006, file
number 1-3221%, is incorporated herein by reference.

Rights Agreement between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and American Stock Transter and Trust Company {as successor Rights Agent to
The Bank of New York), dated June 24, 2004, filed as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Quartetly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
July 31, 2004, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference, as modified by Exhibit 10.25.

Teansitional Agreement among Cendant Corporation, Cendant Operations, Inc. and Jacksen Hewitt Tax Service Inc., dated June 25, 2004,
filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2004, file number 1-32215. 15
incorporated hetein by refercnce.

Form of Franchise Agreement, filed as Exhibit 10.8 fo the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ysar ended April 30, 2003, file
number 1-32215, is incorporaicd herein by reference.

Esmployee Stock Purchase Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form §-1/A, file number 333-113593, is
incorporated herein by relerence.

Non-employee Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.19 10 the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1/A, file -
number 333-113393, is incorporated herein by reference.

Lease Agreement dated as of May 1, 2005 by and between Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. and Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc, filed as Exhibit 10.25
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 5, 2005, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Restriction on Sale Agreement dated July 13, 2005 between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and Michael D. Lister, filed as Exhihit 10.29 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Gateway Building D Office Lease, made as of November 17, 2005, between Sarasota Gateway Building D, LLLP and Jackson Tewitt Inc.,
filed as Exhibit 10.30 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ¢nded October 31, 2005, file number 1-32215, is
incorporated herein by reference.

Program Agreement, dated February 24, 2006, between Jackson Hewitt Inc, HSBC Taxpayer Financial Services Inc. and Beneficial
Franchise Company, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.31 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006,
file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Technology Services Agreement, dated February 24, 20086, between Jackson Hewitt Technology Services Inc. and HSBC Taxpayer Financial
Services Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006, file number
1-32215, is mcorporated hercin by reference. '
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Exhibit No,

10.10%*

10.11**

1012

10.13

10.14*

10.15%

10.16*

10.17*

10.18%

10.19*

1020

Descrintisn of D

Program Agreement, dated as of February 24, 2006, by and between Jackson Hewitt Inc. and Santa Barbara Bank & Trust, filed as Exhibit
10.33 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the guarter ended January 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein
by reforence.

Technology Services Agreement, dated February 24, 2006, by and between Yackson TTewitt Technology Services Inc. and Santa Barbara Bank
& Trust, filed as Exhibit 10.34 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006, file number
1-32215, is incorporated hercin by reference.

Leasing Operations Supplier Agreement (Products and/or Services), dated April 10, 2006, between Wal*Mart Stores, Inc. and Jackson Hewitt
Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.24 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2006, file number 1-32215, is
incorperated herein by reference.

Letter Agreement, dated May 11, 2006, by and between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and American Stock Transfer and Trust Company,
filed as Exhibit 10.25 to the Company’s Annual Repoit on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2006, file number 1-32215, is incorporated
herein by reference.

Emgloyment Agreement between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and Michael D. Lister, effective as of July 20, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.1
to the Company s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by
reference.

Employment Agreement between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Tng. and Mark L. Hecimbough, etfective as of July 20, 2006, filed as Exhibit
10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by
reference.

Employment Agreement between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and Steven L. Bamett, effective as of July 20, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.3
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is incorporated hetein by
reference.

Employment Agreement between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. and Michael C. Yerington, effective as of August 8, 2006, filed as Exhibit
10.4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended July 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is imcerporated herein by
reference. ' .

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and Incentive Plan, filed as Bxhibit 10.1 10 the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed September 22, 2006, file number 1-32213, is incorporated herein by reference.

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Amended and Restated Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s
Cusrent Report on Form 8K filed September 22, 2606, file number 1-32215, is incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement among Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc., Jackson Hewitt Inc., Tax Services of America, Inc. and
Hewfant, Inc., as Borrowers, the Lenders named therein, Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, Bank of America, -
N.A., and Citibaok, N.A_, as co-Syndication Agents, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and PNC Bank, National Association, as co-
Documentation Agents, and Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC, as Sole Lead Arranger and Sole Book Runner, dated as of October 6, 2006,
filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2006, file number 1-32215, is
incorporated herein by reference.
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Exhibit No. Descripfion of Document.

10.21* Form of Executive Officer Stock Option Agreement under the Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and
Incentive Plan.

211 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

231 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLE

311 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer putsuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Cf;t(i}t;;aﬂon of Chicf Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Scetion 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 56 of the Sarbancs-Oxley Act
o .

322 C;;t[i)i(};ation of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
o .

*  Management contract or compensatory plan

#*  Confidential treatment has been requested for the redacted portions of this agreement. A complete copy of the agreement, including the redacted
portions, has been filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Exhibit 10.21
TACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED 2004 EQUITY AND INCENTIVE PLAN
STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT

This STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT is effective as of [DATE OF GRANT] (the “Grant Date”), between Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc., a Delaware
corporation (the “Company™), and the optionee specified on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof {the “Optionee™).

Pursuant to the Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and Incentive Plan (the “Plan™), the Compensation Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Company (the “Committee’) has determined that the Optience is to be awarded, on the terms and conditions set forth herein, and on the
terms and conditions set forth in the Plan, an option {an “Option™) to purchase shares of common stock of the Company as specified below, and hereby grants
such Option. Capitalized terms used herein which are not defined in this Stock Option Agreement will have the meanings set forth in the Plan. The Optionge
acknowledges that he or she has received a copy of the Plan Prospectus.

1. Number of Shares and Purchage Price.

The Optionee is hereby granted an Option to purchase the number of shares of commen stock of the Company specified on Exhibit A (the “Option
Shares”} at the Option Price per Sharc specified on Exhibit A, pursuant to the terms of this Stock Option Agrecment and the provisions of the Plan.

2. Term of Cption and Conditions of Exercisg.

(a) The Option has been granted as of the Grant Date and shall terminate on the Expiration Date specified on Exhibit A (which shall not exceed ten
years from the (rant Date), subject 10 earlier termination as provided herein and in the Plan, Upon the termination or expiration of the Option, all rights of the
Optionee in respect of such Option hereunder shall coase.

{b) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and this Stock Option Agreement, and so long as the Optionee continues to be employed by the Company,
the Option shall vest after one year from the Grant Date as te 20% ofthe Option Shares, after two vears from the Grant Date as to 40% of the Option Shares,
after three years from the Grant Date as to 60% of the Option Shares, afier four years from the Grant Date as to 80% of the Option Shares and after five years as
to 100% of the Option Shares (as set forth on Exhibit A).

3. Termination of Employment,

(8} Except as provided in this Section 3, the Option may not be exercised following the Optionee’s termination of employment with the Compary -
and its subsidiaries.

{b) If the Optionse’s termination of employment is due to any reason ather than (i} the Optionee’s death; (i) the Optionee becoming Disabled (as
defined it the Optionee’s employment agreement); (iif) a Without Cause Termination (as defined in the Cptionee’s employment agreement), or (iv) 2
Constructive Discharge (as defined in the Optionee’s employment agreement), then the Optionee shall have the right to exercise the Option during the period of
twelve (12) months following such termination (subject to the original expiration date of the Option).

(¢) If the Optionee’s termination of employment is due to {i) the Optionee’s deatl; (i) the Optionee becoming Disabled; (iii} a Without Cause
Termination; of (iv) a Constructive Discharge, the Option wili become immediately and filly vested and exercisable and the Optionee shall have the right to
exercise the Option during the period of twenty-four (24) months follewing such termination {subject to the original expiration date of the Option).

4, Exercise of Option.

The Cption may only be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Plan and the administrative procedures established by the Company snd/or -
the Committee from time to time. The exercise of the Option is subject to the Optionee making appropriate tax withholding arrangements with the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Plan and the administrative procedures established by the Company and/or the Comsmittee from time to time.
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5. Adjustment ypon Changes in Capitalization.

The Option is subject to adjustment in the event of certain changes in the capitalization of the Company, 1o the extent set forth in Section 3 of the
Plan.

6. Miscellaneous.

(a) Entire Agreement. This Stock Option Agreement and the Plan contain all of the understandings and agreements between the Company and the
Optionee conceming the Option and supersedes all earlier negotiations and understandings, written or oral, between the parties with respect therete. The
Company and the Optiones have made no promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either orally or n writing, that are not included in this Stock
Option Agreement or the Plan,

(b) Captions. The captions and section numbers appearing in this Stock Optien Agreement are inserted only as a matter of convenience. They de not
define, Yimit, construe or describe the scope or intent of the provisions of this Stock Option Agreement.

(c) Notiges. Any notice or communication having to do with this Stock Option Agreement must be given by personal delivery or by certified mail,
return receipt requested, addressed, it to the Company or the Committee, to the attention of the General Counsel of the Company at the principal office of the
Company and, if to the Optionee, to the Optionee’s last known address contained in the personuet records of the Company.

(d) Sucggssion and Transfer. Each and all of the provisions of this Stock Option Agrcement are binding upon and inure fo the benefit of the
Company and the Optionee and their respective cstate, successors and assigns, subject to any limitations on transferability under applicable law or as set forth in
the Plan.

{¢) Govemning Law. This Stock Option Agreement and the rights of all persons claiming hereunder will be construed and determined in accordance
with the laws of the State of Delaware withont giving effect to the cheice of law principles thereof.

() Blackout Periods. The Optionee acknowledges that, fiom time to time as determined by the Company in its sole discretion, the Company may
establish “blackout periods™ during which this Option may not be exercised. The Company may establish a blackout period for any reason or for no reason.

This Stock Option Agreement is made under and subject to the provisions of the Plan, and all of the provisions of the Plan are hereby incorporated by
reference herein as provisions of this Stock Option Agreement. If there is a conflict between the provisions of this Stock Option Agreement and the
provisions of the Plan, the provisions of the Plan will govern. IR

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has executed this Stock Option Agreement on the date and year first above written.

JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE TNC.

By:

Michael D. Lister
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit A

3 Sylvan Way
Parsippany, NJ 07054

Effective [FRANT DATE], you have been granted an Option (the “Option”) to buy shares of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Ine. (the “Company”) commen stock
with an exercise price equal to 5[ ] per share. The Option is granted pursuant to the Company’s Amended and Restated 2004 Equity and incentive Plan
(the “Plan™).

Shares in each period will become vesied on the dates shown below.

Total # of Options [Year 1] [Year 2} [Year 3] [Year 4] [Year 5] Expiration

By your signature and the Company's signature below, you and the Company agree that these Options are granted under and govemned by the terms and
conditions of the Plan and the Stock Option Agreement, alk of which are attached and made a part of this document.

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. Date

{OPTIONEE} Date

Note: If there are any discrepancies in the name or address shown above, please make the appropriate corrections on this form.
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EXHIBIT 21.1

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

DName Jurisdiction of Incorporation
Jackson Hewitt Inc. Virginia

Tax Services of America, Inc. Delaware

Hewfant, Inc. Virginia

Jackson Hewitt Corporate Services Inc. Delaware

Jackson Hewitt Technology Services LLC Delaware

Source: JACKSON HEWITT TAX 5, 10-K, June 29, 2007 Exhibit A - Part 2 of 2



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-13914 on Form 8-8 of cur repotts dated June 29, 2007, relating to the financial
statements and financial statement schedule of Jacksen Hewitt Tax Service lne. and to management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. for the year ended April 30, 2007,

s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Parsippany, New Jersey
June 29, 2007
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael D. Lister, cortify that:
1. T have reviewed this annual report on Ferm 10-K of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc.;

2. Based on my kaowledge, this report dogs not contain amy untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in Yight of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The vegistrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) for the
registrant and have:

2} Desipned such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and pracedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this repart is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control ever linancial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; :

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such svaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting that oceurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functionsy.

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of tnternal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other smployees who have a significant rale in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting,

June 29, 2007

fsf Miciaps T LISTER
Michuel D. Lister
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20062

I, Mask L. Heimbouch, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all matertal respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rufes 13a-15(¢) and 15d-£5¢e)) and internat control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15{f) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subssdiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this repert is being prepared,

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed vader our
supetvision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial stalements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evatuation, and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal centrol over financial reperting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (ihe registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materiaily affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other cetifying officer and T have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit commitece of the registrant’s hoard of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions).

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employecs whe have a significant role in the registrant’s internal contro}
over financial reperting.

June 29, 2007

fsf MWlagk L. HEWEOUCH
Mark L. Heimbouch
Exccutive ¥ice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT T}
18 1.8.C, SECTION 1350, AS ADOFTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXILEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-X for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2007, as filed
with the Securities and Fxchange Commission on the date hereof {the “Report”), I, Michael D. Lister, as Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 11.5.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursnant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 1o the best of my knowledge, that:

(1) The Repost fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(2) o1 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
{2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

fsf Micuapr [ TISTER
Michael D. Lister
Chief Executive Officer

June 29, 2007
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Inn connection with the Annuat Report of Jacksen Hewitt Tax Service Inc. {the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2007, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), [, Mark L. Heimbouch, as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
af the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, to the best of my

knowtedge, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) ot L5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
(2} The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company

/ot Mapg £ HEmEOUCH
Mark L. Heimbouch
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

June 29, 2007
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